
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Jeff, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, September 14, 2016 12:42 PM 
Jeff Bates 
Mark Long 
RE: 

Per your request below, the docket title for Docket 160208-TP has been updated. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1.4, 2016 8:02AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mark Long 

Can you change the docket title to "Request for approval of amendment to interconnection agreement 
between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a Century Link and Peerless Network of Florida, LLC." 
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